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KOHl SCHOOL 

Social activities in Kohi have usually centred at the School, this fi rmly fixing it as the 
hub of the district. Even now, with easy access to outside entertainment, the School 
Christmas Tree Picnic, Guy Fawkes and Flower Show still prove extremely popular with 
local folk. 

With a limited number of pupils, the position of teacher seems to appeal to those who 
wish to complete their Country Service. On the whole, the School has enjoyed a high 
standard of teacher, most being willing to knit in with the locals and make lasting 
friendships. 

little is known of how the School came into existence. however it is known tnat 
several large families settled in the district between the years 1871 and 1876 and so the 
need for a School became apparent. It seems certain that an application for a School 
was made to the Wellington Education Board in 1875, this being met by an offer to 
appoint a teacher on condition a School building could be provided. A "Kohi School 
Building Committee" was then formed, the members probably being the same as those 
elected to the first School Committee in December 1876. These men were Messrs J. 
Kenah, J. Riddell, P. Bremer, J. McLean and T. Harris. This committee left no records, 
but the local newspaper of the time, "The Patea Mail" reported that "The Kohi School 
Building Committee" was calling tenders for the erection of a School at Kohi. 

A School certainly was erected, but no details can be found regarding costs or name 
of the builder. 

A ground plan is shown in the School logbook, and this, together with recollections 
from Mrs A. H. Alexander, nee Hazel Hone, the only surviving pupil who attended there, 
has enabled our artist to produce a reasonably accurate sketch. 

The dimensions were 9ft x 24ft giving a floor space of 216 sq.ft. The walls were 
horizontal weatherboard, unlined, with a small porch on the Eastern, or road end, three 
narrow windows facing North and shingle roof. Sometime later, h~ating was provided by 
means of a small wood burning stove, with a thin stovepipe poking through the roof. The 
only relic left is the sheller shed which stood on the edge of the"gully above the 
swimming pool. This was finally moved close to the present residence and used as a 
garage. ' 

The school itself stood on the Site now used for Guy Fawkes bonfires. Repeated 
entries in the logbook suggest that the completed work reflected little credit on any 
concerned. Only a few weeks after opening, the teacher called on the Chairman, to 
complain about the state of the School "it being impossible to teach In It much longer as 
it is." The committee promised to carry out repairs, and install a stove, which they did 
three months later, without effecting any material improvement. At this time, the district 
was administered by the Education Board of the PrOvince of Wellington, and Kohi being 
in the most remote corner, almost 200 miles from the Capital, it can be appreciated that 
little assistance would be forthcoming. The Education Act of 1887 resulted in the 
creation of the Wanganui Education Board, the first reference to Kohi appearing in April 
1879. A series of reports by Inspector Vereker-Bindon make interesting reading. 


